From: Rosenson, Valerie

To: Isidro. Judith

Cc: Quinones, Matt; Nabel, Susan

Subject: FW: PARKS POLICE ITEM ON THE P&R AGENDA
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 4:41:46 PM

Please see the attached request for a legal opinion from Dennis Mahoney, the Co-Chair of the Parks
& Recreation Committee.

Valerie T. Rosenson

Legislative Officer

Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4™ Floor
Stamford, CT 06904-2152
203.977.5032

VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov

From: Mahoney, Dennis

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Rosenson, Valerie

Cc: Fedeli, Mary Lisa; McGarry, Marion; Pratt, Rodney
Subject: PARKS POLICE ITEM ON THE P&R AGENDA

Following up on our Parks and Recreation Meeting last month, it seems the consensus of the
committee is it would like Corporate Counsel to outline the powers and authority the Board of
Representatives has as it relates to oversight, approvals and direction, based on the charter
and the code of ordinances, over the new policy outlined by the mayor regarding the Parks
Police. Specifically, but not exclusively, we would like to know how, if it chose to do so, the
BOR could ensure the budgeting and administrative oversight remains in the Operations
Department rather than be shifted to the Police Department. While the BOR maintains
budgetary authority in that it has the ability to cut spending, we would like Corporate Counsel
to outline the variety of ways the BOR can exercise its power as we move forward toward
bringing this issue to its conclusion.
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